Lanchester, Stewart & Rickards 1896 - 1904

Lanchester, Stewart & Rickards was an architectural partnership formed in London, England in 1896 by <u>Henry Vaughan Lanchester</u> (1863-1953), <u>Edwin Alfred Rickards</u> (1872-1920), and <u>James S. Stewart</u> (1866-1904). Following the death of Stewart in 1904 the firm was renamed Lanchester & Rickards

Worked in

UK

Works

Cardiff City Hall and Law Courts (1897); Deptford Town Hall, south London (1903).

Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect full.php?id=201940
- Alan Powers. Lanchester & Rickards. Oxford Grove Art online [subscription service]

https://www.oxfordartonline.com/groveart/view/10.1093/gao/9781884446054.001.0001/oa 9781884446054-e-7000048981?rskey=XVzjeV

- Historic England Third Church of Christ Scientist, Curzon Street, City of Westminster, London https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1066941
- Historic England College of Art, Anlaby Street, Kingston Upon Hull https://historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/education/educational-images/former-college-of-art-anlaby-street-8663
- Historic England Northern Academy of Performing Arts, Kingston upon Hull https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1197653